' RE: Common Purpese Funding

Frem:  "Julia Middleton" <Julia.Middleton@commonpurpose.org.uk>
To: "Mark Carroll" <Mark.Carroll@communities.gsi.gov.uk>
Date: 15/02/2007 11:27

Subject: RE: Common Purpose Funding

CC: "D =gt . communities.gsi.gov.uk>, "Sue Crawford"

ommonpurpose.org.uk>, "Andrea Cooper”
<Andrea.Cooper@commonpurpose.org.uk>

Thank very much Mark
ignore my e mail of this morning.

Happy to proceed as you suggest.

We have taken more than 40
which means that if there are any you feel you do not want to have supported that is not a problem.

i am deaply happy for you to get closer to identifying candidates.
We will have to find a clever way for our cycles to coinside.

For example if you are eager to go for certain groups or individuals
then we must start acting now

cartainly if we are to gat them on spring programmes

out even really autumn ones.

On the basis of your @ mail | am entirely happy to set up a meeting

where we spaculate on what your priorities would be, were you to continue to fund us
:~zt would mean that when we come to properly doing a deal,

i3 not too late for you to influence the recruitment

which correlates so strongly with selection)

s would be good if Musharraf could come to this maeting too.

Love Julia

From: Mark Carroll [mailto:Mark.Carroli@communities.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 February 2007 10:13

To: Julia Middleton

Cc:

Subject: Common Purpose Funding

Julia

I understand there has been some confusion regarding our support for your work to place 20 Imams
and 20 Muslim women through your development programmes and [ think it best that we quickly

resolve this.

TITe

individuals which through a breakdown in communication has not transpired. We are keen to support
this work again in the next financial year, although we cannot commit to this at the moment as our
budgets have not yet been agreed. If we were to proceed we would want much closer involvemez: =

the selection process - we can discuss this in more detail once budgets have been agreed.

as informed me that there had been the suggestion that we could retrospectively highlight the
aa thal

people vou have put through the programmes which would be happy to support, whilst [ ses the
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t0 this I think it better that we just agree that we have providad vou with the funding to support 20
Imams and 20 Muslim women, that vou have followed vour own allocation process and have put
those people that v ou feel would most benefit from the programmes through them.

[ hope that this now draws a line under the confusion that there seems to be and paves the way for
more joined up working in the future.

Let's catch up soon.
Mark

Mark Carroll

Director Race, Cohesion and Faith

Telephone: 020 7944 0501

Department for Commumtles and Local Government
Zone 6/J9

Eland House

Bressenden Place

LONDON SWIE 5DU
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This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient the E-mail and
any files have been transmitted to you in error and any copying, distribution or other use of the
information contained in them is strictly prohibited.

Nothing in this E-mail message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of
the Government unless confirmed by a communication signed on behalf of the Secretary of State.

The Department's computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them
recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications from Department for Communities and Local
Government may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.

T I L I I I I I I N e e e e e nonmTmTmmmmm™

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by Government Secure Intranet (GSi) virus
scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.

On leaving the GSI this email was certified virus free.
The MessageLabs Anti Virus Service is the first managed service to achieve the CSIA Claims Tested

Mark (CCTM Certificate Number 2006/04/0007), the UK Government quality mark initiative for
information security products and services. For more information about this please visit
www.cctmark.gov.uk

Click here to report this email as spam.

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE INTERNET.
On entering the GSI, this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet (GSi}
virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Cable & Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs.
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